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Sowri Raja

From: Karthick K
Sent: 03 January 2025 12:08
To: Sowri Raja
Cc: Amit Singh; Suganthraj B
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway
Attachments: FW: Request for New Bun Proofer Equipment at T4

Hi Sowri, 
 
As per operation request, please proceed further. Attach this mail in the safal while uploading the PR.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 January 2025 12:06 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 
Hi Sir 
 
Request your approval on new machine of Bun proofer along with baking Oven. 
 
The total cost of the new Asset is Rs 742581/- +Freight Charges + IGST  
 
Regards, 
Sowri Raja 
Travel Food Services Ltd. 
+91 9884054540 
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From: Mohit Parashar <mohit@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: 03 January 2025 10:03 
To: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajneesh 
Sharma <rajneesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Sowri,  
 
Hope you are doing well ! 
 
As discussed over the phone with you, please find the attached required PI for your reference. 
 
If you have any questions on our PI, please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Mohit Parashar 
 
MIDDLEBY CELFROST INNOVATIONS PVT LTD  
Unit Nos. SF-713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis, 
Sohna Road, Sector – 48, Gurgaon (Haryana) 
India 
Mobile: +91-9321279405 
 

 

 

 
 
 

From: Mohit Parashar  
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 7:09 PM 

 You don't often get email from mohit@middlebycelfrost.com. Learn why this is important   
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To: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Tomorrow, I will call you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 
Hi Saty a As we discussed, cou ld y ou please share the contact details of Mr. Hitesh.  Still  we were not received any  details from your sales team. Regards, Sowri Raja Travel Food Services L td. +91 988405454 0 From: Sowri Raja Sent: 29 December 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart  

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd  

Hi Satya 
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As we discussed, could you please share the contact details of Mr. Hitesh. 
 
Still we were not received any details from your sales team. 
 
Regards, 
Sowri Raja 
Travel Food Services Ltd. 
+91 9884054540 
 
 

From: Sowri Raja  
Sent: 29 December 2024 18:04 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 
Hi Hitesh  
 
Request to suggest with combined units of Baking Oven with proofer. 
 
We already used in existing subway is Nu-Vu Brand, Model Sub 123PI 
 
Regards, 
Sowri Raja 
Travel Food Services Ltd. 
+91 9884054540 
 
 

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 18:08 
To: Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
 
Hi Hitesh, 
 
Kindly share the quotation for the New Bun Proofer Equipment.. 
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Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja 
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Karthick 
Kindly contact with your purchase team for the new equipment. 
  
Adding-Hitesh Bharti 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Satya 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 5:47 PM 
To: Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway 
  
Hi Satya, Please share the quotation New Bun Proofer E quipment for Subway. Ki ndly do the nee dful.  . Regards, Karthick                                                                                                                            
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 
Hi Satya, 
  
Please share the quotation New Bun Proofer Equipment for Subway. 
  
Kindly do the needful.. 
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Regards, 
Karthick 
  


